## **Western Idaho Youth Support Advisory Committee**

Monday, December 18, 2023 – 1:00pm – 2:00pm Southwest District Health, 13307 Miami Lane, Caldwell, ID 83607 - Owyhee Room

Virtual access: Click here to join the meeting

Committee Chair: Cody Ward (Imagine by Northpoint)
Vice Chair: Sarah Andrade (RISE, Inc.)

Time		Agenda Item	Presenter
1:00	I	Call to Order	Cody W
1:01	Α	Approval of November 27, 2023 Minutes	Cody W
		<ul> <li>Minutes from Nov 27 were unanimously approved</li> </ul>	
1:02	1	Icebreaker- Name, Organization, Capacity serving on	Cody W
		Committee, Are you going to set any New Years resolutions for	
		2024?	
1:10	1	Special Topic(s)	
		Meeting structure	
		<ul> <li>Savannah and Cas sought group input about</li> </ul>	
		the way the meetings are held and content.	
		Tricia appreciates the flow of the meetings,	
		conversations, and how topics are "put in the	
		parking lot" for later if they are starting to get	
		away from the subject. Toni and Jamie also	
		have positive feedback on the way the	
1.20	1	meetings go.	Savannah S
1:20	1	YouthROC Update	Savannan S
		<ul> <li>Data Snapshot</li> <li>December referrals are 13 from the 25 in</li> </ul>	
		November. 285 referrals to date, projected to	
		go to 300 by EoY.	
		<ul> <li>Additional Screening Tools Working Group</li> </ul>	
		Please complete Doodle poll for scheduling so	
		workgroup can be started.	
		Upcoming collaborations/MOUs	
		o Ignite Idaho in Adams County	
		<ul> <li>Seeking clarification on how referrals</li> </ul>	
		will work with Ignite.	
		<ul> <li>Youth Rising in Gem County</li> </ul>	
		Quarterly and Annual Report Template Discussion	
		<ul> <li>After the meeting you may reach out to</li> </ul>	
		Savannah with any feedback or asks on content	
		of reports. Toni would like an impact	
		statement to be included. Tricia had feedback	
		concerning cost savings of using the YouthROC	

		service as opposed to other services for the	
		community.	
1:40	-	·	Cas A
1:40	'	WIYSC Update	CdS A
		Promotion of opening	
		<ul> <li>January 29<sup>th</sup> is projected opening date. Cas</li> </ul>	
		requests assistance in promoting. She is able to	
		provide printed material for distribution and/or	
		in person presentations. Jamie suggested the	
		Mayors offices. Cas has them on her list but	
		does not have any personal contacts there, if	
		anyone has contacts please share so she can	
		reach out directly.	
		Permanent location update	
		<ul> <li>Project is proceeding but is about 1 month</li> </ul>	
		behind. Negligible impact though since there is	
		the temp location to start services.	
		Pathways monthly presentation	
1:59	ı	Next meeting tentatively scheduled for January 22, 2023 from	Cody W
		1:00-2:00pm	,
		Meeting Schedule for 2024, maintain 4 <sup>th</sup> Monday from	
		1pm-2pm or change	
		<ul> <li>No feedback so meeting schedule will stay the</li> </ul>	
		same.	
1:59	1	Wrap up and Adjourn	Cody W
		The second secon	,

I = information sharing/discussion | A = action needed | G = guidance requested

**Next Meeting TBD**